Table of Contents

Minutes of Special Meeting 5 February 1951	2
Minutes of Special Meeting 19 February 1951	
Minutes OF Meeting 26 February 1951	
Minutes of Meeting 13 March 1951	
Minutes of Meeting 26 March 1951	
Minutes of Meeting 10 April 1951	
Minutes of Meeting 23 April 1951	. 11
Minutes of Meeting 8 May 1951	
Minutes of Meeting 28 May 1951	
Minutes of Meeting 12 June 1951	
Minutes of Meeting 10 July 1951	
Minutes of Meeting 23 July 1951	
Minutes of Meeting 14 August 1951	
Minutes of regular Meeting of 11 September 1951	
Minutes of Meeting 24 September 1951	
Minutes of Meeting 22 October 1951	. 22
Minutes of Meeting 13 November 1951	
Minutes of Meeting 26 November 1951	. 24
Minutes of Meeting 11 December 1951	. 25
Minutes of Meeting 8 January 1952	. 26

Minutes of Special Meeting 5 February 1951

The meeting was called to order at 1900 CST by the chairman, Edwin L. Hoover, at City Hall, Lafayette.

A discussion was held concerning the formation of an amateur radio club with the emphasis placed on the formation of an organization which could be used as an auxiliary channel of communications for the Civil Defense organization. A short talk was given by Glenn E. Rogers, W9ASX, on the local Civil Defense Organization and the desirability of having an amateur radio club which could function in times of emergency.

It was decided to form a club and Edwin L. Hoover, W9SAR, was elected chairman of a committee to draft a constitution to be reported on at special meeting on 19 February 1951. The committee was comprised of the following voluntary members: Harry C. Garba, W9LBE; David Higgins, W5PAW; Harry Rogers, W9JBG; and Bob Ellsworth, W9JFF.

The meeting adjourned at 2200 CST.

Glenn E. Rogers	A9ASX	Thomas C. McCain	W9LZP
Robert I. Scace	W9AYV	Bob Peck	W9MOW
Burton Jaffe	W8CKW	Maurice W. Moody	W9NRK
H. R. Evans	W9EJV	Don C. Miller	W9NTP
Bill Hawes	W9ERG	Bob Peavler	W9NVY
Robert Drake	W9GQM	Leon H. Little, Jr.	W9NXU
Robert C. Clark	W9HUV	Louis E. Miller	W90ZI
Richard L. Kittrell	W9HMH	David Higgins	W5PAW
Jim Hill	W6IVW	Bill Rund	W9PQP
Harry Rogers	W9JBG	Robert J. Hajek	W9QBH
Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF	Noble Burkhart	W9QG
Harry C. Garba	W9LBE	Edwin L. Hoover	W9SAR
Charles A. Pierson	W9LDT	Howard Greenwald	W2VHI
A.D.M. Lewis	W9LOT	Bob Martin	W9YON

Minutes of Special Meeting 19 February 1951

The meeting was called to order by the chairman of the constitution committee at 1900 CST at City Hall, Lafayette,

The proposed constitution was discussed and changes were recommended. The constitution was then voted upon and adopted with the recommended changes. It was adopted by a unanimous vote by the fifteen members present.

A vote was taken on the definition of charter member. It was a unanimous decision that any person, who having attended at least one of the meetings on 5, 19, or 26 February 1951, and who was desirous of joining the organization, was eligible to become a charter member.

The meeting adjourned at 2230 CST.

David Higgins	W5PAW	Jack Warring	
Harry Rogers	W9JBG	R. Reavler	W9NVY
Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF	Robert I. Scace	W9AYV
Glenn E. Rogers	A9ASX	Ed Rowe	
Harry R. Evans	W9EJV	Ed Hoover	W9SAR
Wm. Rund	W9PQP		
Robert J. Hajek	W9QBH		
A.D.M. Lewis	W9LOT		
Burton Jaffe	W8CKW		
Robert Drake	W9GQM		

Minutes OF Meeting 26 February 1951

The meeting was called to order at 1900 CST by the chairman of the constitution committee at studio A, radio station WASK.

The Association's constitution was read with the recommended word changes and any further changes were requested. None were made. The constitution was adopted at a special meeting on 19 February 1951.

A short discussion was held regarding emergency frequencies to be adopted by the association. No decisions were made.

Nominations and election of officers was then held. The following nominations were made:

President	Edwin L. Hoover	W9SAR
	Harry C. Garba	W9LBE
Vice President	Harry C. Garba	W9LBE
	Glen E. Rogers	W9ASX
Secretary	David Higgins	W5PAW
	Robert Peavler	W9NVY
Treasurer	Harry Rogers	W9JBG
	Harry R. Evans	W9EJV

A total of sixteen voting members being present, the results of the election were:

President	Edwin L. Hoover	9 votes
	Harry C. Garba	4 vctes
Vice President	Harry C. Garba	10 votes
	Glen E. Rogers	2 votes
Secretary	David Higgins	8 votes
	Robert Peavler	4 votes
Treasurer	Harry Rogers	9 votes
	Harry R. Evans	4 votes

The following officers were therefore elected:

President	Edwin L. Hoover
Vice President	Harry C. Garba
Secretary	David Higgins
Treasurer	Harry Rogers

An invitation was extended to all members of the organization to attend meetings of the Central Indiana Amateur Radio Club of Frankfort by K. E. Smith, W9KOY of that organization. The business meeting was then adjourned at 2013 CST.

Ed Hoover	W9SAR
David Higgins	W5PAW
R. L. Young	W9MPK
Harry Rogers	W9JBG
R. Michael	W9JFS
K. E. Smith	W9KOY
K. R. Beldon	(WBAA)
Robert Drake	W9GQM
A.D.M. Lewis	W9LOT
Robert I. Scace	W9AYV
Ed Rowe	W9SAY

N. Burkhart	W9QG
C. A. Pierson	W9LDT
H. C. Kriel	W9EPC
H. C. Garba	W9LBE
Ed Metcalf	W9ASY
Jack Brookbank	
Robert Smith	

Minutes of Meeting 13 March 1951

The meeting was called to order by the Vice-President at 1930 CST at City Hall, Lafayette.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted as read. The Treasurer's report was given.

No old business needed to be discussed, the subject of new business was considered. First item of new business was organization for Civil Defense. A short discussion was held concerning the band or bands for operations during emergencies. A motion was made and seconded to utilize the 10 meter band. Voted, 11 in favor, 1 opposed. Then a short discussion was held concerning the proposed frequency of operation within the band. Of the members present five were equipped to operate on 29560 kc. now or in the near future. A motion was made and seconded to use 29569 kc. as the Association's official emergency frequency. The motion was unanimously accepted. A motion was made and seconded to adopt 147.50 kc. as an alternate frequency. The motion was accepted unanimously.

The Vice-President read a letter of application for membership from Donald B. Davis W9LTY. The motion was made and seconded to accept him as an active member. The motion was accepted unanimously. The Secretary was instructed to write Mr. Lewis informing him of the Association's acceptance.

A discusion was held concerning the setting of a time limit for the payment of dues and initiation fees for those persons eligible to become charter members. the motion was made and seconded that eligibility for charter membership be limited to 1 June 1951. The motion was accepted unanimously.

The Vice President reported that Don Davis, W9LTY, had volunteered to conduct on the air code practice on 10 meters. He was, therefore, delegated as official code practice chairman.

In the light of Don Davis' physical handicap, a motion was made and seconded to waive his dues and initiation fees for the remainder of the calendar year of 1951. The motion was accepted unanimously.

The business meeting adjourned at 2120 CST.

H. C. Garba	W9LBE	Bob Peck	W9MOW
Harry Rogers	W9JBG	Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF
David Higgins	W5PAW	Lewis Miller	W9OZI
H. C. Kriel	W9EPC	A.D.M. Lewis	W9LOT

K. E. Smith	W9KOY	Bob Peaver	W9NVY
C. A. Pierson	W9LDT	Ed Hoover	W9SAR
Don C. Miller	W9NTP		

Minutes of Meeting 26 March 1951

The meeting was called to order at 1910 CST by the President at City Hall, Lafayette.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted as read. The Treasurer's report was given.

The President appointed a TVI committee to handle all aspects of TVI. Dick Young was appointed chairman with Glen Rogers and H.R. Evans as members.

It was decided to hold Civil Defense net practice sessions every Thursday night at 2100, Bob Ellsworth was appointed net control.

An interesting film on electronics was presented by Ed Hoover.

A motion was made and seconded to hold the meetings in the future at 1930 CST. The motion was accepted unanimously.

Ken Smith reported that a Chicago-Indianapolis net would be put into operation on Friday nights at 2200 CST on 29200 kc.

It was decided to have the set of films shown at one meeting per month with the other meeting reserved for business.

The president appointed a committee to handle all matters pertaining to Civil Defense with Bob Peck as chairman and Glen Rogers and Bob Ellsworth as members. The committee is to render a report at the regular meeting scheduled for 23 April 1951.

The business meeting adjourned at 2100 CST.

H. C. Garba	W9LBE
Ed Hoover	W9SAR
David Higgins	W5PAW
Tom McCain	W9LZP
Glen Rogers	W9ASX
R. L. Young	W9MPK
H. R. Evans	W9EJV
A.D.M. Lewis	W9LOT
R. Peavler	W9NVY
E. Metcalf	W9ASY
Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF
K. E. Smith	W9KOY
H. C. Kriel	W9EPC

Bob Peck	W9MOW
Harry Rogers	W9JBG
R. Michael	W9JFS
C. A. Pierson	W9LDT
J. Brookbank	W9LSX
L. W. Rogers	

Minutes of Meeting 10 April 1951

The meeting was called to order at 1940 CST by the President at City Hall, Lafayette.

A film "Harnessing the Electron" was shown by Ed Hoover which was followed by an interesting talk on the SWR meter and TVI by Hank Kriel.

It was decided to conduct on the air code practice every Tuesday and Thursday night at 2030 to be conducted by W9JBG since Don Davis had returned to the hospital.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read. Louis Miller, W9OZI, was appointed new chairman of the Civil Defense Committee replacing Bob Peck W9MOW who had left the area.

The meeting was adjourned at 2125 CST.

/					
Ed Hoover	W9SAR	Louis Miller	W9OZI	W. H. Haak	
H. C. Garba	W9LBE	John Morgan		R. F. Miller	
David Higgins	W5PAW	Albert Petermar	n, Jr.	R. I. Scace	W9AYV
R. Michael	W9JFS	R. Peavler	W9NVY	R. L. Smith	
Kenneth Alric		George Humbu	rg	Kenny Glenn	
Tom McCain	W9LZP	A.B. Peterman,	Sr.	Jess Hamilton	
Doug McCain		E. R. Herkner		C. R. Kline	
Robert McCain		E. Kellu, Jr.		A.D.M. Lewis	W9LOT
Charles Weedon		Jack Farrell		W. B. Cartwrigh	nt
G. U. Kinneer		Cecil Van Horn		Wm. Branagin	
H. Spurrell		John Hawks		Harry Rogers	W9JBG
Hank Kriel	W9EPC	Wm. Reed		Glen Rogers	W9ASX
K. E. Smith	W9KOY	G. R. Valentine			
Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF	L. A. Linderman	1		
Dale Bennett		E.M. Rowe			

Minutes of Meeting 23 April 1951

The meeting was called to order at 1950 by President Hoover. Secretary Higgins was not present, and in his absence, President Hoover related the minutes of the previous meeting from memory.

New business brought up was the possibility of joining the American Radio Relay League. A poll was to determine the number of local members who were members of ARRL. It was stated that at least 50 percent of the membership must be ARRL members before affiliation with the League. Ten members were found to be ARRL members. Suggestions were taken and it was decided that the Secretary poll the membership by mail as to whether or not to affiliate with the ARRL.

President Hoover described several items of amateur equipment which members brought and assembled into a station.

Glen Rogers, W9ASX, was appointed trustee of the club for the purpose of obtaining an amateur call for the club. Appointment ws by voice vote. Original motion for this appointment was by Harry Evans, W9EJV, and the motion was seconded by Henry Kriel, W9EPC. The vote was unanimous.

Harry Rogers W9JBG, suggested that club members be issued either membership cards or certificates attesting membership. Members of the North Central Amateur Radio Association were questioned as to the cost of the membership cards they had.

Treasurer's report was given, and report showed a total of 31 members, with a treasury balance of \$33.77.

Robert Ellsworth and Harry Garba were appointed to contact several printing firms as to the cost of membership cards.

President Hoover decided that the theory discussion would be postponed until after the film showing on May 8. a new recorded code course was demonstrated by President Hoover.

Harry Rogers, W9JBG, demonstrated a homemade code practice oscillator.

The meeting was adjourned at 2050.

Harry Warba Acting Secretary

Minutes of Meeting 8 May 1951

The meeting was called to order at 1950 CDT by the Vice President Garba at City Hall, Lafayette. The second of the series of films on electronics was presented. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. No report from the Civil Defense committee was rendered. Harry Garba reported that an investigation was being made about the printing of membership cards and/or certificates.

Glenn Rogers gave a report on the TVI committee in which it was stated that progress is being made in cleaning up TVI and that cooperation with the public is improving. Mr. Hall from Radio News defined the Special rates of \$7.00 for 3 years for amateurs and others in radio. Treasurer's report was given: 34 members, 22 paid up with a balance of \$39.77.

Harry Garba brought up the subject of having a program over WASK covering amateur radio and related subjects. Motion was made for the Vice-President to appoint a committee to investigate the matter. The Vice-President postponed this appointment until more information concerning the matter could be obtained.

C. A. Pierson from Frankfort reported that the Bell Telephone Laboratories would have an electronics lecture on 4 June 1951 at the Farmers Bank in Frankfort. The subject of assembling an amateur radio exhibit at the Purdue Home Show the week of 6-10 June was mentioned with no conclusions reached. The meeting was adjourned at 2053 CDT.

H. C. Garba	W9LBE	E. A. Saunders	
David Higgins	W5PAW	Max Schmaling	
E. R. Herkner		Millard E. Knowles	
H. R. Evans	W9EJV	John W. Hawks	
Paul Anull		W. B. Cartwright	
Donald D. Massey		Glen Cartwright	
C. A. Pierson	W9LDT	Don Hjortland	W9ZJR
G. U. Kinneer		W. H. Haak	
K. E. Smith	W9KOY	R. G. Montgomery	
H. C. Kriel	W9EPC	Louis E. Miller	W9OZI
Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF	Harry Rogers	W9JBG
Tom McCain	W9LZP	Glen Rogers	W9ASX
Douglas C. McCain		5	
Cecil Van Horn			
Taylor Howard	W9GKY		
-			

Minutes of Meeting 28 May 1951

The meeting was called to order at 1937 by the President at City Hall, Lafayette. A very interesting lecture and demonstration was presented by R. I. Scace and Ed Rowe of the Purdue University Physics staff.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted. Bob Ellsworth reported that a booth at the Purdue Home Show would cost \$100. The subject of having a display at the show was therefore dropped. The possibilities of an anateur program over station WASK are still under investigation. Quotations on printing of membership cards and/or certificates might be presented at the next meeting. There was no report from the Civil Defense Committee. Glen Rogers reported the establishment of a classroom for Civil Defense purposes which would also be available as a meeting place for the club.

Treasurer's report:	38 Members
	25 paid up in dues
	\$53.32 balance on hand

The subject of appointing an engineering committee was mentioned. The President postponed any action pending further investigation of the matter. The status of the club station call was pending arrival of the necessary forms from FCC. The meeting was adjourned at 2200.

Ed Hoover	W9SAR	Douglas McCain	
David Higgins	W5PAW	K. E. Smith	W9KOY
Bill Lindley		H. C. Kriel	W9EPC
Bill Weinhardt		Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF
Millard Knowles		Bob Peck	W9MOW
Harry Rogers	W9JBG	Ed Metcalf	W9ASY
Robert Drake	W9GQM	Glen Rogers	W9ASX
R. Michael	W9JFS	E. R. Herkner	
C. A. Pierson	W9LDT	H. C. Garba	W9LBE
Louis E. Miller	W9OZI	Cecil Van Horn	
Thomas McCain	W9LZP	Robert I. Scace	W9AYV
		Ed Rowe	W9SAY

Minutes of Meeting 12 June 1951

The meeting was called to order at 1955 by the Vice-President at City Hall Lafayette. The third of the series of GE films was presented on the subject of grid control of electronic tubes. Glen Rogers reported that no application blanks had been received as yet for application of a club call. Harry Garba reported that the Army would use a portion of the 75 M band during the period 6 Aug – 7 September 1951 as given in the June issue of QST.

Glen Rogers gave a report on the Civil Defense communications for the state as written in Communications Bulletin #4. The following frequencies have been allotted for state emergency work:

National Emergency frequency
Standard Indiana frequency
Secondary Indiana frequency
Base and mobile phone
Fixed cw
Fixed and mobile
Fixed point to point
Base and mobile
Fixed phone point to point

Harry Garba gave a report on proposed operations of broadcast and TV stations in case of a national emergency. Harry Garba reported that nothing definite had been planned concerning the proposed program over WASK. Hoover and Garba are working on it. The meeting was adjourned at 2142.

Harry Garba	W9LBE	Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF
David Higgins	W5PAW	R. L. Peck	W9MOW
C. A. Pierson	W9LDT	H. C. Kriel	W9EPC
R. Michael	W0JFS	Tom McCain	W9LZP
Herb Friedrich		Douglas C. McCain	
Donald D. Massey		E. R. Herkner	
K. E. Smith	W9KOY	Harry Rogers	W9JBG
		Glen Rogers	W9ASX

Minutes of Meeting 10 July 1951

The meeting was called to order by the Vice-President at 1955 at City Hall, Lafayette. The GE film #4 Fundamentals of Electricity I was presented. Glen Rogers gave a short talk on some 2 meter on hand. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted. Harry Carba reported on the Field Day activities. A discussion was held on the subject with the following suggestions made to be considered for any future Field Day exercises;

More publicity

More time for preparation—couple of months Possibility of a special fund for defraying expenses Establishment of operating schedules Appointment of a committee to plan the operation Use of break-in and vfo equipment

A discussion was held on establishing code practice sessions, expansion of the club, and more publicity—subjects mentioned were:

- 1. An introduction to ham radio for high school students through some work by the club in conjunction with the public schools.
- 2. Setting up a station in Columbia Park sometime during the summer.

Harry Garba reported that a six foot section of antenna mast borrowed for the FD operations from Lafayette Radio had been damaged beyond repair. A motion was made and seconded to pay Lafayette Radio \$7.50 for the damaged section of mast. The meeting was adjourned at 2145.

H. C. Garba	W9LBE	A.D.M. Lewis W9LOT	C. P. VanHorn
Harry Rogers	W9JBG	J. W. Hawks	Bill Weinhardt
Tay Howard		E. R. Herkner	L. A. Linderman
David Higgins	W5PAW	W. Cartwright	K. E. Smith W9KOY
Glen Rogers	W9ASX	Bob Ellsworth W9JFF	H. C. Kriel W9EPC
R. Peavler	W9NVY	R. L. Peck W9MOW	

Minutes of Meeting 23 July 1951

The meeting was called to order by the President at 1950 at City Hall, Lafayette. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. The following equipment was designated as available for loan to the club:

Key	Harry Rogers
Code Osc.	Ed Hoover
McElroy Keeyer	Ed Hoover
BC 459	Ed Hoover
Code practice osc.	Bob Peck

A motion was made and seconded that the job of club property officer would be given to the club trustee.

Treasurer's report:	38 Members
	21 paid up in dues
	\$48.81 balance on hand

Ken Smith gave a report on the hamfest which was held at Mound State Park and attended by some of the members of the club. The President appointed the following committee to organize a club picnic:

Chairman: Bob Ellsworth Bob Peck Harry Garba Ken Smith

A motion was made and seconded for the Secretary to purchase some type of postcard duplicator. The meeting was adjourned at 2130.

Ed Hoover	W9SAR	Wm. Cartwright	
David Higgins	W5PAW	Don Hamilton	
Harry Rogers	W9JBG	Bud Knowles	
A.D.M. Lewis	W9LOT	Werner Haak	W9NTK
R. Peavler	W9NVY	K. E. Smith	W9KOY
J. W. Hawks		H. C. Kriel	W9EPC
L. A. Linderman		Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF
		R. L. Peck	W9MOW

Minutes of Meeting 14 August 1951

The meeting was called to order by the Vice-President at 1955 at City Hall, Lafayette. The minutes of the previous meeting were read. Bob Ellsworth reported that there had been no progress on obtaining the membership cards. Harry Rogers reported that he had an invitation to the MARS picnic at Morris, Ill Sunday, 19 August 1951. There were no indications of any of the members being interested in attending the affair.

Glen Rogers reported that there had been no progress on obtaining a club station license. The matter was waiting on a decision as to the physical location of the station. The Secretary reported that the necessary forms for affiliation with ARRL had been received and would be completed in the near future and returned to ARRL headquarters. The Vice-President presented the membership with loyalty oaths to be accomplished by all members who desire to participate in the Civil Defense organization.

Harry Rogers reported that Lafayette Radio had been reimbursed for the antenna mast which was damaged during the Field day operations. Another of the series of GE films was presented entitled, "Fundamentals of Electricity, Part 2". Bob Ellsworth was appointed by the Vice-President to act as Secretary during the absence of the regular Secretary for the meeting of 27 August 1951 and 11 September 1951. The meeting was adjourned at 2100.

Attendance:

David Higgins	W5PAW	R. Peavler	W9NVY
Tom McCain	W9LZP	Don Hamilton	
Douglas C. McCain		E. R. Herkner	
L. A. Linderman		Robert I. Scace	W9AYV
Glen Rogers	W9ASX	Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF
Rex Thomas		Harry Rogers	W9JBG
Wm. Cartwright		J. W. Hawks	
A.D.M. Lewis	W9LOT	H. C. Garba	W9LBE
Minutes of regular meeting 27 August 1951			

Meeting was called to order by President Hoover at 1950. Minutes were read of the previous meeting. The Vice-President reported that a duplicator had been located for \$8.45. Motion was made to purchase a duplicator for \$8.45. Motion seconded and carried. Suggestion was made by the Vice President to duplicate membership cards at WASK. A discussion followed. President Ed Hoover stated that he would have a stencil cut for duplicating cards. Motion was made, seconded and carried that membership cards would be taken care of in this manner. Glen Rogers gave a talk on Civil Defense identification cards and buttons as well as information on the Indiana State call letter license plate which is now available in addition to license for autos at an additional price of \$1 from the State House at Indianapolis.

Discussion was reopened on the location for the club station. It was unanimously decided to have the club station in the city hall for numerous reasons discussed by the members.

Glen Rogers gave a talk on air raid warning facilities and participation by amateurs in the civil defense program. He also asked for information available on amateurs and their equipment available for Civil Defense use, it was stated that this is available in the club files. Discussion was had on equipment for the club use, including steps to be taken towards putting present equipment in serviceable condition. The President suggested that a technical committee look into problems of the club station engineering. President appointed the following members as the technical committee: Harry Garba, Ed Hoover, Glen Rogers and Bob Scace.

Harry Garba reported that the present Field Day site, or rather the site that was used for the last Field Day is no longer available for club use. The President requested that a meeting be called for the picnic committee. The business meeting adjourned at 2150. A film on Korea was shown after the meeting.

Robert Peck, Acting Secretary.

Minutes of regular Meeting of 11 September 1951

The meeting was called to order by the President at 1950 hours. The minutes of the previous meeting were read. The minutes of the meeting of the picnic committee were read. A discussion of plans for the picnic followed. The President announced that arrangements had been made to obtain a Simpson Multimeter Model 260 for the door prize at the picnic. The expense was to be shared 50/50 with Lafayette Radio. it was agreed that as much money should be raised at the picnic to cover expenses. All final details were the responsibility of the picnic committee as indicated by the vote of confidence given by the membership.

Glen Rogers announced that our Civil Defense gear must be capable of operating on the following frequencies to be usable in the Civil Defense program: 29.60 Mc., 29.62 Mc. (primary freq.), and 29.64 Mc.

Another in the series of GE film strips on electronics was enjoyed by the membership. The meeting was adjourned at 2050 hours.

Robert Peck, Acting Secretary

Minutes of Meeting 24 September 1951

The meeting was called to order by the Vice-President at 1950 at City Hall, Lafayette. The minutes of the previous meeting were read. Bob Ellsworth gave a report on the picnic which was enjoyed by only six families of the club. Harry Garba reported that the FCC stated that WFBM-TV station in Indianapolis does not consider Lafayette in its primary service area. Bob Ellsworth reported that membership certificates could be purchased for \$6.75 for the first hundred and for \$1.00 per hundred thereafter. Ken Smith donated a Weston Ohmeter Model 689, Serial #50670 to the club. The treasurer was instructed to pay all outstanding bills resulting from the picnic.

Harry Garba advanced the subject of speakers for meetings and suggested that individual members give short talks of 10-15 minutes. The proposal was received favorably by the membership present. The meeting was adjourned at 2050.

W9LBE
W9JBG
W5PAW
W9NTK
W9AYV
WN9PPG
W9KOY
W9JFF
W9ASX
W9EPC

Minutes of Meeting 22 October 1951

The meeting was called to order by the President at 1945 at City Hall, Lafayette. A discussion was held concerning the establishment of code practice classes. Thirteen members indicated that they would be interested in such classes. It was decided to have these classes at the City Hall every Tuesday evening at 1930. Harry Rogers to conduct the first session on 23 October.

Glen Rogers requested that the Secretary furnish him with an exact copy of the minutes of the meeting of 23 April 1951 naming him as trustee of the club station for the purpose of forwarding same to the FCC with the application for a station license. The business meeting adjourned at 2010 and was followed by an interesting talk by Bob Scace on the Ammonia Clock at the National Bureau of Standards.

David Higgins	W5PAW
Harry Rogers	W9JBG
Ed Hoover	W9SAR
H. C. Garba	W9LBE
J. W. Hawks	
Robert I. Scace	W9AYV
Jim Baker	
Dick Snyder	
Bill Lindley	
Bill Weinhardt	WN9PPG
Glen Rogers	W9ASX
L. A. Linderman	
Alvin Brunn	
Tom McCain	W9LZP
C. J. Hire	W8ZES/9
Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF
H. C. Kriel	W9EPC

Minutes of Meeting 13 November 1951

The meeting was called to order by the Vice-President at 1955 at City Hall, Lafayette. Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

The Treasurer's report was rendered: 44 members 24 members up to dat on dues Balance on hand \$62.38

Eight prospective amateurs attended the first two sessions of code practice. The Vice-President announced that Bill Weinhardt, 13 years old, was the first novice member of the club.

Bob Ellsworth commented on his TVI problems and read portions of a letter from FCC relative to a local TVI complaint. All necessary papers for application of club station licenses were completed by Glen Rogers and the Secretary. Rogers was to have the Mayor sign the application the following morning and then forward them to the FCC.

The business meeting was adjourned at 2030 followed by the presentation of the GE film strip #6.

Harry Rogers	W9JBG	H. C. Kriel	W9EPC
David Higgins	W5PAW	K. E. Smith	W9KOY
H. C. Garba	W9LBE	Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF
H. W. Burgeson		Tom McCain	W9LZP
G. P. McClure		Douglas C. McCain	
R. L. Peck	W9MOW	Dick Long	
Wm. Cartwright		E. R. Herkner	
Dick Snyder		R. Peavler	W9NVY
Bill Weinhardt	WN9PPG	J. W. Hawks	
Bill Lindley		L. A. Linderman	
Rex Thomas		Glen Rogers	W9ASX

Minutes of Meeting 26 November 1951

The meeting was called to order by the President at 1935 at City Hall, Lafayette. Ken Smith reported on the proposed 7 Mo. phone band as covered in Docket 10073 to ARRL. Glen Rogers gave some clarifying data on this subject. The Secretary was designated to obtain further information concerning Docket 10073. Glen Rogers reported that the station license had been applied for.

Discussion was held on the material to be covered on the broadcasts over station WASK. Minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted. The Secretary read a letter from ARRL HQ confirming the club's affiliation with that organization. On a suggestion from the Secretary a motion was made and seconded that the regular meeting scheduled for 24 December be cancelled. The business meeting was adjourned at 2025.

After the business meeting the first two tape recordings for the WASK program were out.

David Higgins	W5PAW	K. E. Smith	W9KOY
Ed Hoover	W9SAR	R. L. Peck	W9MOW
H. C. Garba	W9LBE	Mike Murphy	W9PZM
Harry Rogers	W9JBG	Bill Lindley	
A.D.M. Lewis	W9LOT	Dick Snyder	
Dick Long		Bill Weinhardt	WN9PPG
E. R. Herkner			
Werner Haak	W9NTK		
Robert I. Scace	W9AYV		
Glen Rogers	W9ASX		
Perry Johnson			
H. C. Kriel	W9EPC		
Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF		

Minutes of Meeting 11 December 1951

The meeting was called to order by the President at 1945 at City Hall, Lafayette. Minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted. The Secretary read extracts reference Docket 10073 from the December issue of CQ. No club participation was planned. This being left to the individuals.

Harry Rogers reported that there had not been anybody present to conduct the code classes for the past three weeks. A discussion was held regarding code practice. It was decided to change the meeting nights to Thursday at 1930 at City Hall.

The following men volunteered to conduct the sessions on the dates indicated:

20 December 27 December 3 January 10 January Glen Rogers Al Lewis Al Lewis Harry Rogers

Harry Garba mentioned the subject and a short discussion was held about the next field day operations. No conclusions were reached. The Secretary read ARRL Official Bulletin No.'s 322 and 323 also a letter from the Indiana SCM. Glen Rogers suggested that the club station be used as the official bulletin station as mentioned in the letter from the Indiana SCM. The meeting was adjourned at 2020.

Additional tapes were made after the meeting for the WASK broadcast at their studios.

 	11/0100		
Harry Rogers	W9JBG	L. A. Linderman	
David Higgins	W5PAW	Robert Lee Smith, Sr.	
Ed Hoover	W9SAR	John W. Hawks	
H. C. Garba	W9LBE	Dick Snyder	
Rex Thomas		Bill Lindley	
A.D.M. Lewis	W9LOT	Bill Weinhardt	WN9PPG
Wm. Cartwright			
H. R. Evans	W9EJV		
Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF		
Marion F. Lewis			
C. P. Van Horn			
Don Hamilton			

Minutes of Meeting 8 January 1952

The meeting was called to order by the President at 1945 in the City Hall, Lafayette. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted. Glen Rogers reported on the code practice classes that the attendance at the past two meetings had not been too good. The annual reading of the Association's Constitution was executed by the Secretary.

The Treasurer's report showed a balance of \$66.53 on hand. The Secretary read ARRL official bulletins No.'s 325, 326, and 327.

Election of officers for the coming year were held with the following members being elected to the office indicated:

President	Harry Garba	W9LBE
Vice President	Harry Rogers	W9JBG
Treasurer	Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF
Secretary	Ken Smith	W9KOY

A motion was made by Glen Rogers and seconded to give a vote of thanks to the outgoing officers for their efforts in getting the club started and on its feet during the past year. Glen Rogers volunteered to conduct the code practice classes for the evenings of 17 and 24 January. The meeting was adjourned at 2100.

Ed Hoover	W9SAR	Herbert Timberlake	9
David Higgins	W5PAW/9	Robert Lee Smith,	Jr.
Harry Rogers	W9JBG	Robert Lee Smith,	Sr.
H. C. Garba	W9LBE	Bill Tioen	W9MRB
Ruby Gish		Bob Ellsworth	W9JFF
L. A. Linderman		Glen Rogers	W9ASX
Wm. Cartwright		Theron Lowe	WN9OLX
Rex Thomas		Al Lowe	W9JLV
K. E. Smith	W9KOY	Bill Weinhardt	WN9PPG
H. C. Kriel	W9EPC	Dick Snyder	
		Bill Lindley	